
Subject:	RE:	Cameras
From:	Kevin	Kearney	</O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE	ADMINISTRATIVE	GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B95C06125797468FAD5EA6F2F82F5DD7-KKEARNEY>
Date:	5/9/18,	4:01	PM
To:	Osterman,	Anthony	F.	<AFOsterm@lasd.org>,	Villalobos,	Brian	C.	<BCVillal@lasd.org>,	Gaw,	John	L.
<JLGaw@lasd.org>

Great	–	let’s	do	Wednesday	at	3:00pm.		Not	sure	where	is	most	convenient,	but	I	can	meet	at	the	Duarte	substation,	if	
desired.		Just	let	me	know.

	

Thanks,

Kevin

	

Kevin	R.	Kearney
City	Manager	|	City	of	Bradbury	
600	Winston	Avenue,	Bradbury,	California	91008
O:	(626)	358-3218	|	F:	(626)	303-5154	|	kkearney@cityofbradbury.org	<mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org>		

	

From:	Osterman,	Anthony	F.	[mailto:AFOsterm@lasd.org]	
Sent:	Wednesday,	May	09,	2018	3:46	PM
To:	Villalobos,	Brian	C.	<BCVillal@lasd.org>;	Kevin	Kearney	<kkearney@cityofbradbury.org>;	Gaw,	John	L.	<JLGaw@lasd.org>
Subject:	Re:	Cameras

	

Wednesday	would	work	better	for	me,	since	I’m	at	raining	all	day	Monday.		

	

Get	Outlook	for	iOS	<https://aka.ms/o0ukef>	

________________________________

From:	Villalobos,	Brian	C.
Sent:	Wednesday,	May	9,	2018	2:34:40	PM
To:	Kearney,	Kevin;	Gaw,	John	L.;	Osterman,	Anthony	F.
Subject:	RE:	Cameras	

	

I	am	good	with	Monday	at	10:30	or	11	and	on	Wednesday	at	3	or	4.

	

From:	Kevin	Kearney	[mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org]	
Sent:	Wednesday,	May	9,	2018	2:16	PM
To:	Villalobos,	Brian	C.	<BCVillal@lasd.org	<mailto:BCVillal@lasd.org>	>;	Gaw,	John	L.	<JLGaw@lasd.org	
<mailto:JLGaw@lasd.org>	>;	Osterman,	Anthony	F.	<AFOsterm@lasd.org	<mailto:AFOsterm@lasd.org>	>
Subject:	RE:	Cameras

	

Hello,

	

Would	Monday	or	Wednesday	work	for	everyone?		Here	are	some	ideal	days/times:

	

Monday:		9:30,	10:30	or	11:00

Wednesday:	9,	2,	3	or	4pm.

	

	

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

	

From:	Villalobos,	Brian	C.	[mailto:BCVillal@lasd.org]	
Sent:	Wednesday,	May	09,	2018	10:08	AM
To:	Kevin	Kearney	<kkearney@cityofbradbury.org	<mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org>	>
Subject:	RE:	Cameras



	

I	am	open	next	Monday	and	Wednesday.

	

From:	Kevin	Kearney	[mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org]	
Sent:	Tuesday,	May	8,	2018	5:45	PM
To:	Villalobos,	Brian	C.	<BCVillal@lasd.org	<mailto:BCVillal@lasd.org>	>
Subject:	RE:	Cameras

	

Brian/John,

	

This	week	is	rough	for	me.		What	are	your	schedules	like	next	week?		Currently,	I’m	pretty	open	Monday,	Tuesday	and	
Wednesday.

	

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
Sent:	Tuesday,	May	08,	2018	2:09	PM
To:	Kevin	Kearney	<kkearney@cityofbradbury.org	<mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org>	>
Subject:	FW:	Cameras

	

Hi	Kevin,

Are	you	available	to	meet	with	Sergeant	Gaw	either	Wednesday	or	Thursday	after	1PM?		Both	times	work	for	me.

-Brian

	

From:	Gaw,	John	L.	
Sent:	Tuesday,	May	8,	2018	8:40	AM
To:	Kearney,	Kevin	<kkearney@cityofbradbury.org	<mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org>	>;	Villalobos,	Brian	C.	
<BCVillal@lasd.org	<mailto:BCVillal@lasd.org>	>;	Osterman,	Anthony	F.	<AFOsterm@lasd.org	<mailto:AFOsterm@lasd.org>	>
Subject:	RE:	Cameras

	

Yes,	this	is	a	standard	utility	box,	which	makes	it	covert	in	nature.

	

From:	Kevin	Kearney	[mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org]	
Sent:	Tuesday,	May	08,	2018	8:32	AM
To:	Gaw,	John	L.	<JLGaw@lasd.org	<mailto:JLGaw@lasd.org>	>;	Villalobos,	Brian	C.	<BCVillal@lasd.org	
<mailto:BCVillal@lasd.org>	>;	Osterman,	Anthony	F.	<AFOsterm@lasd.org	<mailto:AFOsterm@lasd.org>	>
Subject:	RE:	Cameras

	

Thanks,	Sgt.	Gaw.		To	confirm,	the	gray	utility	looking	box	on	the	right	hand	side	of	the	picture	is	the	ALPR,	correct?

	

	

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

	

From:	Gaw,	John	L.	[mailto:JLGaw@lasd.org]	
Sent:	Tuesday,	May	08,	2018	7:56	AM
To:	Villalobos,	Brian	C.	<BCVillal@lasd.org	<mailto:BCVillal@lasd.org>	>;	Kevin	Kearney	<kkearney@cityofbradbury.org	
<mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org>	>;	Osterman,	Anthony	F.	<AFOsterm@lasd.org	<mailto:AFOsterm@lasd.org>	>
Subject:	RE:	Cameras

	



Good	Morning,

	

So	just	some	minor	clarifications	and	“yes”	I	could	make	time	to	meet	with	you	all.		I	am	open	either	this	afternoon	
(Tue)	after	2pm,	or	Wed/Thu	afternoon	(any	time	after	1pm).

	

The	city	can	install	their	own	ALPR	cameras	and	the	Department	does	have	a	Master	Contract	with	our	ALPR	vendor	for	
pricing	but	this	would	still	be	a	city	purchase,	although	maintained	by	the	Sheriff’s	Department.		The	annual	
reoccurring	cost	would	only	be	associated	with	the	cellular	lines	we	would	need	for	the	cameras	(usually	around	
$40/month,	similar	to	adding	a	new	city	cell	line).		We	had	originally	contemplated	the	trail	location	as	it	appeared	to	
have	power	and	was	the	main	thoroughfare	up	to	the	Mesa	but	may	also	be	Bradbury	owned	power.		Since	there	wasn’t	any	
traffic	poles	or	larger	poles	to	hang	cameras	we	had	contemplated	using	a	covert	type	solution	which	could	be	put	at	
ground	level	and	looks	like	a	standard	power	box	(see	attached).		In	order	to	capture	all	vehicles	without	missing	any,	
would	require	(2)	boxes	set	on	each	side	of	the	roadway.		A	less	optimal	solution	would	be	to	install	(2)	cameras	within	
the	same	box	to	capture	both	directions	of	traffic	but	traffic	across	from	the	box	can	be	missed	due	to	traffic	nearer	
the	box	blocking	license	plate	captures.		The	cost	of	the	equipment	would	be	somewhere	around	$15,000	per	camera	box	
with	communication	requiring	a	cell	line,	so	ultimately	approx.	$30,000	without	installation	or	cell	service.		

	

This	doesn’t	change	the	fact	that	Dr.	Raubitschek	(Mesa	resident)	may	still	push	to	have	“their	own”	camera	system	in	
the	Mesa	that	they	control	and	can	pull	video,	which	our	ALPR	cameras	do	not	capture	video.		

	

In	a	city	purchased	solution,	the	data	would	go	directly	to	LASD	and	controlled	by	LASD,	providing	alerts	to	the	station	
based	on	vehicles	associated	with	hotlist.		In	a	Mesa	solution	they	would	manage,	maintain	and	control	their	video	and	
ALPR	data	but	tentatively	the	plan	is	to	send	us	a	copy	of	the	ALPR	data	in	near	“real	time”	which	then	can	be	compared	
to	hotlist	to	provide	alerts	to	the	station	(I	only	say	tentatively	as	this	hasn’t	been	formalized	with	the	two	
different	vendors	finalizing	details).	

	

I	am	open	to	discussing	more	options	and	solutions	if	the	city	wants	to	try	to	implement	something,	or	if	it’s	a	matter	
of	allowing	the	Mesa	to	move	forward	with	their	own	options.

	

	

Sergeant	John	Gaw

LASD	/	Technology	and	Support	Division	(TSD)

Communications	and	Fleet	Management	Bureau	(CFMB)

Advanced	Surveillance	and	Protection	Unit	(ASAP)

12440	East	Imperial	Highway,	#130

Norwalk,	CA	90650

(562)	345-4476	/	Office

(562)	774-7976	/	Cell

(323)	415-4876	/	FAX

jlgaw@lasd.org	<mailto:jlgaw@lasd.org>	

http://www.youtube.com/user/LACountySheriff	<http://www.youtube.com/user/LACountySheriff>	

	

	

	

From:	Villalobos,	Brian	C.	
Sent:	Monday,	May	07,	2018	4:25	PM
To:	Kearney,	Kevin	<kkearney@cityofbradbury.org	<mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org>	>;	Gaw,	John	L.	<JLGaw@lasd.org	
<mailto:JLGaw@lasd.org>	>;	Osterman,	Anthony	F.	<AFOsterm@lasd.org	<mailto:AFOsterm@lasd.org>	>
Subject:	RE:	Cameras

	

Hi	Kevin,

It	is	probably	best	if	we	sit	down	with	Sergeant	John	Gaw	to	go	over	the	specifics.		

This	all	came	about	as	a	result	of	the	Duarte	Mesa	Association	wanting	to	install	their	own	camera	system	that	would	be	
maintained	by	them	and	they	would	retain	all	of	the	data.		We	have	definitely	run	into	problems	associated	with	them	
trying	to	do	it	on	their	own	and	in	talking	with	Sergeant	Gaw	I	discovered	that	cities	are	purchasing	the	system	through	
the	Sheriff	Department.		If	we	place	a	unit	on	Mt.	Olive	just	above	the	trail	it	would	cover	all	of	Bradbury	in	that	
area	as	well	as	the	Mesa.



Sergeant	Gaw	would	you	have	any	availability	to	meet	with	us	to	discuss	purchasing	an	ALPR	system?

-Brian

	

From:	Kevin	Kearney	[mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org]	
Sent:	Monday,	May	7,	2018	4:02	PM
To:	Villalobos,	Brian	C.	<BCVillal@lasd.org	<mailto:BCVillal@lasd.org>	>
Subject:	Cameras

	

Brian,

	

I	had	a	meeting	with	Darrell	today.		He	mentioned	that	you	are	working	with	Duarte	Mesa	residents	to	figure	out	ALPRs	
(license	plate	readers).		Could	you	give	me	more	specifics	–	such	as	location,	costs,	annual	maintenance,	info	on	where	
the	information	goes,	and	what	it’s	used	for?

	

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
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